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SUBJECT: Permissive change application

To whom it may concern

Mimomax MWL-TORNADO-*GC* digital transceiver has been previously certified to FCC part
101 with FCC ID: XMK-MMXTRNBO003.The product was certified for supporting bandwidths
up to 50 kHz.

The current purpose is to apply for class 2 permissive changes based on the existing certified
product by showing compliance for the 75 kHz bandwidth to Code of Federal Regulations (CFR)
47 Part 101 — Fixed Microwave Services.

The updated product has shown compliance to FCC part 101 in the test report supplied by EMC
Technologies, NZ.

The updated product has no hardware difference compared to the certified product.

Yours sincerely

O —

Paul Reid
MiMOMax Wireless Limited




